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MEMORANDUM 
OF CALL 

0 YOU WERE CALLED BY- 0 YOU WERE VISITED BY-

0 PLEASE CALL~ ~g~~~·----------
0 WILL CALL AGAIN 0 IS WAITING TO SEE YOU 

0 RETURNED YOUR CALL 

MESSAGE 

VI 

RECEIVED BY 

SfQJDARD FORM 63 
REVISED AUGUST 1967 
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 

• 

0 WISHES AN APPOINTMENT 

I DATE I TiME 

13-lOB 

Digitized from Box C19 of The Presidential Handwriting File 
 at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

April 21, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF"""' ·& • 
SUBJECT: Congressman Joe Waggonner (D-La.) 

Joe Waggonner requested that I tell you that Al Ullman has 
set a Thursday night deadline for this week to finish the 
House Ways and Means Committee consideration of an energy bill. 

Joe very much wants to go on the trip with you to New Orleans 
on Wednesday but believes that it is more important that he 
stay here for crucial votes on the energy bill set for Wednesday. 

If you believe otherwise, Joe would like to know and he will 
plan to make the trip to New Orleans • 

• 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

W.A S H i N G 7 0 N 

April 22, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: (D-La} 

Your memorandum to the President of April 21 on the above subject 
has been reviewed and the following notation was made: 

-- Joe W, should stay here, 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 

• 




